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Malos, Jamie

From: Hoagland, Zach@CCC <Zach.Hoagland@CCC.CA.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:11 PM
To: Ron Manwill; Lomeli, Emily
Cc: van Meeuwen, Tom@CCC; Schoonover, Todd@CCC
Subject: 11/18/2020 Malibu Creek Monitoring Event
Attachments: 2020_11_18 WQ LINDERO ABOVE HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 WQ LINDERO BELOW HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 

WQ LINDERO.pdf; 2020_11_18 WQ MEDEA ABOVE HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 WQ MEDEA BELOW 
HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 WQ MEDEA.pdf

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org 

 
Hey Ron, attached are pictures and datasheets for today’s event. Let me know if you would like the before/after pictures 
and I can send in a separate email (data constraints) 
 
Respectfully 
 

Zach Hoagland 
Special Corpsmember 
Fisheries Dept / Camarillo Center 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
  
3200 Wright Road 
Camarillo, CA 93010 
  
P: (805) 288-3519   
C: (949) 981-7402 
  
Zach.Hoagland@ccc.ca.gov 
ccc.ca.gov 
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Malos, Jamie

From: Ron Manwill <RManwill@toaks.org>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Paul Jorgensen; Mutkowska, Ewelina; Lomeli, Emily
Subject: MCW MFAC Assessment - 11/25/20
Attachments: MC1-11-25-20.jpg; MC1-11-25-20a.jpg; MC1-11-25-20b.jpg; LC1-11-25-20.jpg; LC1-11-25-20a.jpg; 

LC1-11-25-20b.jpg

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org 

 
Good morning Colleagues, 
 
This letter is a summary of condition of the Assessment sites MC1 and LC1 as observed 11/25/20 for the Malibu Creek 
Watershed Trash TMDL. 
The results are as follows:  
 
MC1—This site was clear of any abnormal accumulation. I assisted the CCC by ensuring that staff observed the site 
boundaries. Only 1 piece of trash was detected. 
 
LC1—This site had the remainder of vegetation removed so all areas in the debris basin were available for assessment 
and collection. The site was in optimal condition with 10 pieces of trash that were found and removed. I assisted CCC 
with the boundaries, the collection, and the counting. 
 
Ron Manwill 
Stormwater Program Analyst 
Public Works Department 
805.491.8154 |  toaks.org/publicworks 
 

         
 
 
 



~•libu Creek Trash TMDL 
•' ash lde11tification Fol'm 

CJ:i,e,v,;_ l>j 1?.,,, Jlt.,,...,ll 
"11'AC- A,,..,......,,+ -

~ -
~ --"_.,,_ __ 
~:-' -.......... ,=~ 
t=~ 
·----'-.~ ,...., -, .... , 
p= """""'"'·- · .... I=-, 

.,..._.,,., W,Jl)CU ! :C:UJ: ,U 

............ 
W'f!M\N W.-MN 

T 
' 

-
+ 
! 

• ~ 

I 
T 

~ 

l • \ 
. 

-~ -

1 - ·-

I I 
I_ I \ 

-

. 

-, 

l 

1 
_J 

___ _J 

-, 
I 

--~ 
~ 

I 

I 
' 

P•ltO 



_, 

.. ,,......, 

,_ ----/--+ 
1-,. 
-- --

I~ -- ' -"'- ' ' --I,_,... 
--

~ I 

1 ,- i -i---
- -

--~ -I---,,_ 
~ --,-, ___ 

,WI ._ ~,--~ -~ ,~ 
~ -

-
+-

' 

-

---,. 

- -- -



-- IC - I I -*' ... 171 ... --· + ... • --,_ -.. ! .... .,_,, 
~ --· • --'""- • 



MaUbu Creek Tra!;h TMDL 
1rash Identification Form 

owl"fJ \,..r ~ we.\\ 
F""AC.. As~~,-\: :t 

t:amm 

filOCI~ 

kmbn 

~ lttnQ 

~Good 

fOChu~ .... } 

Dlaptt 

bier~ 

~llfl'1"t14 

Caftllntclioft 

IOthti/UIWIOi> t 
Md 

Concnm 

w. 
WIIOd -

... 

□ I O 1i ~ 

~racublt Tn~) 

-~ 

I 
I 

j 

.l ,~ 
-

-



m 
=-

-(Othtt/Ul!Wwn. 

IOI: ·-
~ 

Cup 

Olfk9 
·-~ 

P..,.rBap I ·-
tOllltf/Unlinownl , , •5-t!L (,.J-.,.t ~,(I(". i-:---------t---,------.­
A/9ffl0 

8doon 

locdt 

Olow 

Ud/Str-N-

.,.,, 



tr I 

~---ts-n) ~...,,(\,.._-, ---
~••Crt1•1 

~ •tk.. 

..... ·••U.. 
..,. .. 
-, 

r 

-
t 

-



~ LIBUTMDL 

MEDEA CREEK 



LIBUTMDL 

MEDEA CREEK LINDERO CREEK 

FO TER 



MALIBUTMDL 

MEDEA CREEK I LINDERO CREEK 

Day 1: Sp ecial Clean-Up Day 2: Visual Assessment 

Time: 
-, 

BEFORE AFTER 



MALIBUTMDL 

MEDEA CREEK ~"'-'LINDERO CREEK 

Day 1: Special Clean-Up 
Day 2: Visual Assessment , 

• • 
Time: 

EFOR 
~ . AFTER 

• ,I 



LIBUTMDL 

l)ay 1: Special Iea11-Up )ay 2: Visual A sessme11t , 

BEFORE AFTER 







.. 




